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curtis@cpzlaw.com

Subject: FW: Regulator for Cleodsun

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: David Amster-Olszewski <David@mysunshare.com> 
Date: Wed, Aug 25, 2021 at 2:56 PM 
Subject: Regulator for Cleodsun 
To: Klemm, Kerry R <kerry.r.klemm@xcelenergy.com> 
Cc: Sarah Massara <smassara@mysunshare.com> 
 

Hi Kerry, 
 
We appreciate in your filing that you disclosed the manufacturer of the recloser related to the Cleodsun project. That was what we had been asking for over the 
past year and is very helpful information. 
 
Could you also please share the make and model of the regulator itself and its controller? 
 
In the spirit of trying to work this out outside of the PUC hearing, this would help us reach a conclusion. 
 
Thank you, 
David 
 
 
 
DAVID@MYSUNSHARE.COM 
M.305-905-6284 
MYSUNSHARE.COM  

 
 


